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May 10, 2022
Sent via email to: registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re:  Request for an Amendment to Electricity Wholesaler Licence to Reflect Name
Change
Licencee: Exelon Generation Company, LLC
Licence No.: EW-2021-0213
Expiration Date: October 27, 2026

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Constellation Energy Generation, LLC (“Constellation”) requests that the Ontario
Energy Board (“OEB”) amend Electricity Wholesaler Licence No. EW-2021-0213, issued to
Exelon Generation Company, LLC on October 28, 2021, to reflect a corporate name change.
On February 1, 2022, Exelon Generation Company, LLC’s name was changed to
Constellation Energy Generation, LLC, as evidenced by the attached Pennsylvania
Department of State Certificate of Amendment. Additionally, a copy of the Ontario Company
Name Registration is attached. This name change occurred in connection with Exelon
Corporation’s separation of its traditional utility business from its generation business
(Constellation), which is now an independent company. Although Constellation’s name has
changed, the legal entity remains the same and as such no new licence or transfer of the
licence is required. Constellation respectfully requests that the OEB act on this requested
amendment as soon as possible.

Constellation requests, and consents to, the OEB disposing of the proceeding without
a hearing pursuant to section 21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. Constellation
also confirms that no other person will be adversely affected in a material way by the
outcome of the proceeding.

There are no changes to the licensee’s address or the contact name for the licensee.

Pursuant to OEB guidance regarding name change amendments, in addition to the
name change documentation described above, we are providing updated information on Key
Individuals and organizational charts. Constellation respectfully requests that the attached
information pertaining to Key Individuals and Constellation’s organizational structure be
treated as confidential, consistent with how such information has previously been treated by
OEB.



Key Individual Updates

The Application submitted in September 2021 to renew the license listed Jason
Miller, David Dardis and Bryan Wright as Key Individuals of the licensee. David Dardis
remains a key individual in his current position as Executive Vice President and General
Counsel. Constellation wishes to supplement its Key Individual information with information
of Daniel Eggers, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Constellation, and
Vivek Charmria, Senior Vice President of Power Trading & UK for Constellation. Mr.
Eggers and Mr. Chamria now hold similar roles to those previously held by Bryan Wright
and Jason Miller, who were identified as Key Individuals in the September 2021 renewal.
Key Individual information for both Mr. Eggers and Mr. Charmria are attached.

Organizational Charts

The corporate organizational charts for before and after the name change and
associated restructuring are attached.

As noted above, Constellation respectfully requests that the attachments relating to
Constellation’s Key Individuals and its organizational structure be treated as confidential,

consistent with how such information has been treated in prior submissions to OEB.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

VoA Brecker

Todd Brecher,
Associate General Counsel
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